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Catherine Ehuns (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd} <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November, 2018 2:03 PM

To: 'admin-d@Ilkkauto.com'

Cc SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: Ol : GBG4923A / TP : SIRSB63E/LKK / DOA ; 0771172018

Attachments: SJR5863E - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from LC AUTOMOTIVE,

ADDRESS ¢ 1 KAKIBUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-107 AUTOBAY @ KB

PERSON TO CONTACT : CHRIS CHAN @ 9271 2214

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain
estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before

vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei L
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore [
D

Tel

Fax

WWW.Brga Com, sg E RG c

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Gemmany and Europe, Worldwide, ERGO is regresanted in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the warld's leading risk carrers



ERGO

Date: 07.11.2018 Sent via Fax
Owr Reference GBG 4923A/5L/pl o
Your Reference: SJR 5863E

Email

chris_chanbebe@hotmall.com

To: LC AUTOMOTIVE

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle Far Inspection: SJR 5863E
Insured's Vehicle: GBG 4923A
Date Of Accident: 07.11.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 07.11.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 20 16", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *, *
AlS Automabile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
1a5 Infiniti Appraisal Service Ps Priprity Services
IPK IP Knights Pte Ltd VAL Vicom Ltd

v Your reguest for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's Gla report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate,

V' |our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

V |others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Prepared by: M Pei Li 68299194 claims@e rgo.com.sg
Signature: ‘ FAX : 68299247
As r anly: orkshop use only:
Aszessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspectar:
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appeinted date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Waorkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Mote: Dur Inspection is on @ without admission ta lobility basis,




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owener 1D Type:
Owner |D:

Business
SF20K

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis Mo,

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Reglstration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

SIRSBA3E

Yes

08 Mov 2018
HOMNDA
INSIGHT 1.3G A
Silver

2009

LDAZOZT 646
ZE21127611
65.0kW (87 bhp)
$23,629.00

29 Jun 2009

29 Jun 2009

1

$14.178.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes
28 Jun 2019
$7.08%.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Mov 2018

oK

28 Jun 201%

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$12.899.00

582400

$7.913.00
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5 dealers . = Sell ur Car for More Cash

competed to i . Highest Price or Get $100 Free | SELLYOURCAR
buy my car! oy » Get Pald Now, Handover Later —

Post an Advertisement Mew 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.8A

Sall it yourselfl Advertise it st just
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Insight Aty Any Ay Any Ry Ay Avaliabie

D Honda Insight Hybrid 1.3A %40,500 $3,950 jyr 18-Jul-2012 133 cc 76,000 km Hatchiback Available
Fuel Type: Petral-Electric

700/mih! 2,28%1 Fast Deal! Low Drive Away! Your Best Choice Selection With Lis! Only 10°% Down Payment, Lowest Interest Rate, 100% Accdent
Free, Best Quality Purchase From Us, Buy With A Peace Of Mind ...

GO Motaring

D Honda Insight Hybrid 1.34 $47,366 59,140 fyr 21-May-2013 1339 e 79,286 ki Hatehiback Avallabile
Fuel Type: Petrol-Eledtric

High Loan &vailable! Most Efficient And Reliable Honda Hybirid Hatchback! Cutstanding Fueel Efficlency And Engine Performance! Excallent Conditian,
Low Mairtenance Cost! High Trade In, Minimum Down Payrm...

Creative Auto

[__! Honda Insight Hybrid 1.34 £44,800 $9,130 fyr 28-Jun-2013 1,339 cc 48,421 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Low Down Payment! Owned By 1 Careful Owner, Begular Servicing And Maintenance Done With Wear And Tear Raplaced, Viehicle Park Under Shalter
Mast Of The Time, Heakhy Hybrid Battery, Engine And Gearbai,...

Starise Automobile

D Honda Insight Hybrid 1.3A 551,888 $8,160 fyr I2-Nov-2013 1,339 cc 63,004 km Hatchback Avaitable
Enjoy 1.98% Interest Fate] 5% Driveaway! Most Effident And Reliable Handa Hybrid! Cutstanding Fuel Efficiency And Enging Performance! Excallent

Condition, Low Maintenance Cost! High Trade In, Minimum... T
Eure Perfarmanca Asia e Lid

Mitja Borkert talks about Lamborghini Urus

Mitja Borkert, Head of Deslgn, Centra Stile at Lambarghini provides insights into the extracedinary design of the new Lamborghini Urus,

Read this article

[:] Honda Insight Hybrid 1.3A 545,800 45,550 fyr 11-May-2014 1.3 51,0040 km Hatchback Avaliabie
Fuel Typa: Potral-Electric

In House Finance Available, Low Manthly Instaliment Availabée With 10% Down Payment! Stll Under Agent Warranty! Very Low Mileage Done, _
Showroom Condition, 4 Pes Almast Mew Sport Rims & Tyres, Fully A.. | PR D ]
Speedo Motoring

D Honda Insight Hybrid 1.3A £54,000 8,840 fyr 04-5ep-2014 133%¢cc 48,400 km Hatchback Available

Fuel Type: Patrol-Eledric

An Outstanding Harda's ECO Petrol Saver Hatch! Up To 0% Loan Availablel §5.9k Down Payrment, $860 Monthly Installment. Consignment Unit, Call
Ta Book Viewing Appaintment!

Prem Ray Maboning
SRORTLETED SENTORY



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 4:36 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Cc: SUR: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GBG4923A / TP : SJR5863E/LKK / DOA : 07/11/2018
Dear Pei Li,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJR 5863E on 07/1 1/2018.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 2:03 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GBG4923A /TP : SJR5863E/LKK / DOA : 07/11/2018

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

Please assist to conduct this survey from LC AUTOMOTIVE

ADDRESS : 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-107 AUTOBAY @ KB

PERSON TO CONTACT :  CHRIS CHAN @ 9271 2214

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain
estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before
vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PR3 Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.



Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei L
“laims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

& Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038885

DD, +65 6829 9154

Tel  +B5 GE2G 9100

Fax - +B5 G829 G247

ERGO

ERGO & ane of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe Werldwide ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrales
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk cariers

W Brg0, com.sg



Sheet1

LC AUTOMOTIVE

BLOCK 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #05-26 SYNERGY @ KB Singapore 417800
Tel : { 65) 67022915 HI": 92712214 Fax: (65) 69664526
Fmail :chris_chanbebef@hotmail.com

ROYAL LIMO 07" Nov 2018
Bk 25 Kaki Bukit Rd 4 1P Egep zenn 76l

# 05-26 SYNERGY @KB J

Singapore 417800 Bl h:] _

Accident date: 07" November 2018
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SJR5863E Honda Insight 1.3A°09

sin aqty ltems Ulprice H 624
1 1 Frontbonnet Wistoric® 350.2

2 1 Front bonnet inner lock D4 _ ~ §225.30 T3V
3 1 Front bonnet inner rubber #+8 Pls $105. dﬂ S

4 2 Fronthead lamp Lw Ceeld $1,26000 <3 %424
5 2 Front head lamp lower bracket Nt atas $258.40 1E.EDK h
6 1 Frontbumper 3¢ — 73

7 2 Front bumper side bracket révs §135.20  sav04eAf

8 8 Frontbumperclips  nto 8500 $40.00 <7

9 2 Front bumper number. plate garnish. i3 s12620 m

10 1  Front bumper number plate Be d B B $50. 00 -~

1 2 Front bumper fog lamp Mt Niar $250.40 $500.80 X

13 1 Front bumper reinforcement Seam} . : 250.
14 1  Frontgrille Colt - . 25
15 1 Front grille emble logo pbv - $66:00- 15

16 1 Front suppnrt panel nE ) _ _

17 2 Frontfender Lv Bacltud = _ $985.00

18 i RearBootLid Jeaded

19 {  Rear boot lid emble logo )

20 1  Rear boot lid msnght logo T'r-lv .

21 rear boot lid hyhrid logo _—— _ %

22 1 rear Boot Lid top glass Sheflzced $1,050.00

23 1  Rear boot lid inner rubber /1 523? 00 ~

24 1 Rear BootLid Inner Lock D _  $284.20

25 1  Rear Boot Lid Number Plate ALt~ - $50.00 +

26 i rear Boot Lid number Plate top garnish Crml—2-  s11000”

27 2  Rear Boot Lid Numh-er Plate Lamp € i $61.10 . $12220 X

Page 287



Shaetl

28 1 RearBootLid center moulding ﬂ.ludﬂ-fi -

29 10 Rear Boot Lid Inner Trim board cli $5.00

30 1 Rear Boot Lid Inner Trlm rim board mwmd

311 2 Reartaillamp cnuld  $880.00

32 1  Rearend panel i /3 B

33 1 RearEnd Panel Top Garmish ¢ e &

34 1 Rear Eumpar H} ot :

a5 2  Rear Bumper Side Bracket ~uec. $118.20

36 1 Rear Bumper reverse sensor ~_jc— .

37 8 Rearbumperclips Hte - $5.00 000

38 1 Rear windscreen moulding  r-f rtis $158.00 X
9 3';’1'?0 S rotal - 1 $19,812.90

285016

Labour charges
To Remove & refix cushion

to remove & Refix rear windscreen
gum 7 T
to remove & Refix boot lid top glass
Gum P

to remove & Refix rear reverse sensor

To check wheel alignment computer
Tuff kote
To Check Wiring System

Towing charges

sgwu’ g
qu U

$50.00 «~
g_zo.ﬂﬁ“ﬂ‘.*
$50.00" 2o
SM Ko

$120.00

sy,ocf s

= phl 1o Cansultants herc € nolify
Im.{;ﬂw 3irer of the foilowing:
Vey talatelater spray pain fing

«To _‘-.‘.:..:1,

364 iz
o Barte artlsi 4

Nng resurvey
CES afe subject 1o

o confirmatian

UrvEy mong” With Suf O

| Ul repidicn™ has

f‘:}ldl MOLTiCANN(S) Is aling, 5

* Supplement ary femre
- subjec! 1o final ape

Ll | hard pa
* Mol

) st be resup veyed

raval from Insyran r:e Lﬁmw
ﬁchnnwlauged by Repairer

Signature;

Data:

$1.800000 | 12V
syﬂf ST
Subtotal :- $4,580.00
Total:- $24,392.90
Y toted s N6
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
%1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapare 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-96071%8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI18020118/Asbn2
L
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date 18-12-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 49234 Veh. Inspected SJR 5863E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBG4923A/5Lpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 07/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA INSIGHT c.C 1339
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. ZE211276"11 Colour SILVER
Odometer 5 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/85R15 CONTINENTAL B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 CONTIMENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [1858E5R15 CONTINENTAL & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/11/2018 Inspection Date 07/11/2018
Survey held at 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-107
Repairer LC AUTOMOTIVE
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

12 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJR 5863E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reqg Mo 198607T198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607196-R

Page Mo.:1of2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET DISTORTED 1,350.20 685.00
1|FRONT BONNET INNER LOCK DAMAGED 22530 107.30
1|FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 105.40 L
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP @$1250.00 N/S CRACKED 2,500.00 B45.00
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKET @5258 .40 NOT NECESSARY 516.80 =
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,060.20 756.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @$135.20 NECESSARY 270.40 48.00
8|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$5.00 MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
2|FRONT BUMPER MUMBER PLATE GARNISH @8125.20  |DEFORMED 250.40 45.00
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE BENT 50.00 50.00
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP @$250.40 NOT NECESSARY 500.80
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT B50.80 280 00
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 485,20 225.00
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM LOGO MECESSARY 65.00 45.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE BB5.60 .
LABOUR
2|FRONT FENDER @%965.00 N/S BUCKLED 1,870.00 530.00
1|REAR BOOT LID DENTED 1,3985.00 1,082.00
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM LOGO NECESSARY B5.00 £5.00
1|REAR BOOT LID INSIGHT LOGO NECESSARY 38.10 38.10
1|REAR BOOT LID HYBRID LOGO NECESSARY 38.10 38.10
1|REAR BOOT LID TOP GLASS SHATTERED 1,080.00 1,060.00
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER RUBBER cuTt 237.00 237.00
1|REAR BOOT LID INMER LOCK DAMAGED 284 20 28420
1|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE MOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
1|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE TOP GARNISH CRACKED 110.00 110.00
2|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP @$61.10 NOT NECESSARY 122.20
1|REAR BOOT LID CENTER MOULDING REPEATED 320.80 .
10|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS @$5.00 NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD CRACKED 554 00 320.00
2|REAR TAIL LAMP @$880.00 CRACKED 1,760.00 1,260.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020118/Asbn2




' Vel V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- "' o 59 Libi Ave 1 #04-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6236 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:::{:;EP?;H Our .ﬂ;:;{usbad
1|REAR END PAMEL DISTORTED 620.00 £20.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 268 00 268.00
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 1,150.00 £80.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @3118.20 NECESSARY 236.40 8400
8|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$5.00 NECESSARY 40.00 30.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 158.00 5
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -1,972.54
19.462.90 7.890.16
SPECIAL NETTITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 350.00 200.00
1|GUM {SN) NECESSARY 100.00 80.00
450.00 280.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIX CUSHION 120.00 80.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 120.00 100.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX BOOT LID TOP GLASS 120.00 80.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR, 120.00 50.00
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT COMPUTER. NMOT NECESSARY 120.00 i
TUFF KOTE. 120.00 50.00
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. &50.00 30.00
TOWING CHARGES 100.00 £0.00
PANEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 1,800.00 1,700.00
SUPPORT PANEL
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,800.00 1,400.00
4 480.00 3.550.00
GRAND TOTAL 24,392.90 11,720.16
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,500.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION]

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020118/Asbn2

‘2‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for tha use and banafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,
Me liabiEty of msponsiifity whatscever, in contact of 1o, |s accepted to any third party whda may iy enihe Regort wholly or in part. Any third party scting or replying oo ihis

Repe, in whole o0 in part. does 50 at his or her own risk,




